Cerrig-y-Drudion Community Council

Minutes of the meeting held on the 4th November 2015

Present -Einion Edwards Chairman, Menai Hughes, Guto G Jones, Hefin Edwards, Prys Ellis, Alun Jones, Cllr Peter Lewis Conwy CBC, Caerwyn Roberts Clerk.

Apologies – John D Jones, Helen Ellis, Iwan Jones, Ieuan Jones.

Declaration of interest -No declaration of interest was made

Minutes of the meeting held on the 11th September 201, read and approved

Matters Arising

[1] Police Matters

The Police were not present, the clerk referred to the following report received;

- [a] A young person has been warned not to ride his motorbike without a crash helmet
- [b] A charity box was stolen from the café adjacent to the Saracen's Hotel.
- [c] Reports had been received of off roaders driving on the Brenig roads

[1.1] Public Footpath no 51 [Llwybr Bach]

The clerk to enquire with Conwy CBC regarding the latest position.

[1.2] Emergency Planning

The clerk advised that a meeting had been arranged for the 24th November 2015

[1.3]] Skip Service

Resolved to arrange for a skip to be available in the Spring.

[1.4] Christmas Lighting

The clerk referred to the advice of the lighting engineer of Conwy CBC that the street columns on the square were not suitable for Xmas lights

[1.5] Dog Warning Signs

Noted that no response had been received from the County Council.

[1.6] Housing Enabler

The clerk to contact Buddug Williams to seek a summary of the meeting held at the Community Centre on the 25th June 2015.

[1.7] Cycle Tracks

Cllr Peter Lewis agreed to seek a map of the cycle track routes.

[1.8] HSBC Cerrig-y-Drudion

Noted the letter from HSBC advising that the bank was looking at various locations to site the cash dispenser. Clerk to contact the manager of HSBC Ruthin/Cerrig to raise the concern of the

Community Council if the ATM is located near the Saracens Hotel on the edge of the A5 and to offer a location on the village square adjacent to the snooker club.

[1.9] Defiliberator

Members considered a letter from Mr Tomos Hughes seeking a contribution towards the provision of a defiliberator in the village. Clerk to respond that the Community Council will consider a contribution if needed.

Main Agenda

[2] CAB Conwy District

Noted a letter from CAB seeking a contribution. Clerk to enquire whether the service will be available locally. Noted also an offer from the CEO to meet the Community Council. Resolved to invite the CEO to the next meeting.

[2.1] Cerrig Library

The clerk explained of the need to transfer funds for the continuation of the library service. Resolved to transfer £500.00.

[2.2] Litter Bins

Noted that the bin by the shelter and also by Mrs Jones's shop had been removed. Clerk to contact Conwy CBC regarding the matter.

[2.3] Underage Drinking

Concern was expressed regarding apparent underage drinking at the Saracen's Hotel. Clerk to refer the matter to PCSO Aimie Clayton.

[2.4] School Sign Pentrellyncymer

Clerk to contact Conwy CBC that the sign was not visible to motorists due to overgrown branches etc.

[2.5] Dwr Cymru

Noted the response from Dwr Cymru following complaints regarding the supply at Cefn Brith. A four year improvement plan was now in place.

The following information was noted;

[a] SP Energy Networks North Wales Wind Farm Connection Order. Notice of Provision for Powers of Compulsory Application in Respect of Additional Land.

[b]Conwy CBC Sports Award

Chairman					